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22nd April, 2022

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 0.6366 hectare of forest land for construction of road of RoB in
connection with construction of Agartala - Sabroom BG line under DFO, Gomati by N.F.
Railway Construction Organization -reg.

Ref: Letter No. No. F.6-112S/FC/For-2017/13-1S dated 6th .4\pril, 2022 from Forest Department,
Govt of Tripura.

Sir,
With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I directed to inform that the additional

information in respect to this instant proposal submitted by the State Govt vide letter dated 06.04.2022
has been examined. The report of the final action taken by the State Govt by simply enclosing the
correspondences of DFO is not clear without any comments of the PCCF Office. Moreover, the State
Govt has recommended action as per Ministry's letter No. 11-42/2017-FC dated 29.01.2018 para 3 B
II, but its action on para 3B lI(iii) has not been intimated which may be submitted at the earliest.

Further, the calculation of NPV as per latest order dated 06.01.2022 & 19.01.2022 may be
submitted at the earliest for taking further necessary action from this end.

Copy to:
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Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Govt. of Tripura, Department of Environment &
Forests, Kunjaban, Agartala.


